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20 April 2007

The General Manager
Adjudication Branch
Australian Competition &

Consumer Commission
PO Box 1199
Dickson, ACT, 2602.

By Fax 02 62431211

Dear Sir or Madam

Re: Construction Material Producers Association Inc application for
authorisation A91047.

We refer to the above matter and thank the Commissicn for the opportunity to provide
cormument on the application.

At this point in time our company would prefer not to make a comment on the
application.

We would like to be kept up to date with the progress of the application and ask that
you provide such information to the email address of bperry@readymix.com.au.

Yours faithfully

WS

Bill Perry

General Manager Victoria — Concrete,

CC:  Mr. Brian Gill, Rinker.
Mr. Bruce Nicholson, Readymix Quarries.
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